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Recochem Inc. (Canada Only)
Your Partner in Formulating Solutions

TO: Power Heavy Duty Members
FROM: Jaime Rogan, Program Manager
DATE: May 19, 2016

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Recochem Inc. effective May 1%, 2016.

Products Available:

e Diesel Exhaust Fluid
e Antifreeze
¢ Windshield Wash

Program Advantages:

e Discounted Payment Terms
e Program Rebate

General Information:

Recochem is a Global Coolant Expert that specializes in producing proprietary cooling
solutions for evolving engine needs of automotive and heavy duty vehicles. For over sixty-five
years we have been known for innovation, agility, growth and socially responsible business
practices. Our reputation has earned us vendor appreciation awards and longstanding
relationships with our suppliers around the world.

Recochem’s Americas Division is a vertically integrated manufacturer (bottle blowing,
technology and in-line filling) in six strategically located facilities, allowing us to cost effectively
service our customers coast to coast and throughout North and South America.

Every one of our locations is ISO 9001:2008 certified. This assures our customers consistent
guality and “on-spec,” identical products from every plant, every time.

Recochem takes pride in fostering a culture committed to service and quality and outstanding
responsiveness to customer needs.

Complete details of the Recochem Inc. Program can be found under “Programs” on
www.powerheavyduty.net.

If you are already buying from Recochem Inc. please notify your Program Manager, Jaime
Rogan, jrogan@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits.



http://www.powerheavyduty.net/
mailto:jrogan@vipar.com

Power Heavy Duty, cArdle Drive, Suite G, € 5 www.powerheavyduty.net




